From: TOM MCKERNAN

Sent: Friday, September 19, 2025 18:16

To: admin@woodhousescc.co.uk <admin@woodhousescc.co.uk>
Subject: Licence review

Dear Woodhouse Cricket Club,

We hope this message finds you well.
We have lived directly across the road from the club for twenty years plus.

Although we are not currently members of the club, and never have been, we would not rule
out joining in the future. We wanted to take a moment to share our appreciation for the role
that Woodhouse Cricket Club plays in our community.

The club is clearly well organised and welcoming, with a strong family-friendly atmosphere. It
provides safe facilities for children playing ball, training youngsters in cricket and provisions
for young people which is of great value to local families. Beyond sport, the club makes an
important contribution to the wider community, not only through cricket but also by hosting
events and raising money for local charities and good causes.

It is also clear that the club serves as a genuine community hub. Groups such as the toddler
group and the weekly coffee mornings for elderly residents show how inclusive and
supportive the club is. That all of this is achieved through the dedication of volunteers, and
with no profit motive, is truly commendable.

We would also like to note that in the past we have not experienced any problems in relation
to noise, nuisances or safety connected to the club. On the contrary, the presence of such a
well-run organisation is a real asset to the area.

Thank you for all that you do for our community.
Kind regards,

Tom and Jackie McKernan
207 Medlock Road,
Woodhouses,

Failsworth,

Manchester.
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